RECEIVED

ALAMEDA COUNTY
1:45 pm, Aug 15, 2008
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY Alameda County
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director Environmental Health
’ ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Thomas H. Kosel, Site Manager 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
i [T Alameda, CA 94502-6577
Risk Management and Remediation (510} 5676700
ConocoPhillips FAX (510)7337-9335

76 Broadway
Sacramento, CA 95818

Dear Mr. Kosel,

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000408, Unocal Service Station No. 3135,
845 66™ Ave. (6535 San Leandro St.), Oakland, CA

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed "Work Plan for Dual-
Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test” dated September 23, 2004, “Dual-Phase Vacuum
Extraction Application at Each Site” via email dated March 14, 2005, “Draft Multi-phase
Extraction Standard Operating Procedure” via email dated March 18, 2005, all prepared
by TRC. We approve the Work Plan. We request that you perform the work and send
us the technical reports requested below.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please submit technical reports to Alameda County Environmental Health (Attention:
Don Hwang), according to the following schedule:

May 25, 2005 - Dual-Phase Vacuum Extraction Pilot Test

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code
Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728
outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release
from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

If you have any questions, | may be reached at (510) 567-6746.
Sincerely,

(%\_\ W
Don Hwang

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Local Oversight Program

C: Roger Batra, TRC, 1590 Solano Way, Suite A, Concord, CA 94520
Donna Drogos
File
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